



ENGINEERING & ENVIR. SVCS. DEPARTMENT

Hameed Malik, Ph.D., P.E., Director

MEMORANDUM

TO: Andy Penick, Director Procurement

FROM: Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services

DATE: August 24, 2026

SUBJECT: Solid Waste and Recycling Front Load Services
RFP 26-196
File Reference: 26-014(A)

It is the recommendation of Augusta Engineering (AE) to award RFP 26-196, "Solid Waste and Recycling Front Load Services," to Georgia Waste System, LLC (GWS), the highest-ranked firm. AE reviewed and evaluated GWS's proposed fees and determined them to be reasonable. Accordingly, AE recommends acceptance of GWS's fees as submitted in its response to RFP 26-196.

AE is preparing a contract award agenda item for consideration and action by the Augusta Commission. The award is contingent upon receipt and execution of the signed contract, as well as submission of all required bonds & insurance documentation.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-5040.

Thank you.

/hm

cc: Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
June Hamal & Oscar Flit, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File